
Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:42 AM
To: Maria Oranday
Cc: Hendry,Clint
Subject: RE: 118618.pdf

Property Owner/Agent, 
The file has been updated. In addition to the purposed abandonment, the system will also need to be 

pumped. Please provide us with a pump receipt before the Final inspection. 

Thank You, 

|   Brandon Olvera   |   Designated Representative OS0034792   |   Comal County   |   www.cceo.org   | 
|   195 David Jonas Dr, New Braunfels, TX-78132   |   t: 830-608-2090   |   f: 830-608-2078   |   e: 
olverb@co.comal.tx.us   | 



FRANK GRANDA Y 

15008 Canterbury Rd. 

Spring Branch, TX, 78070 

-(210) 510-8996 

" Comal County Engineer's Office 
-· ,, 

195 David Jonas Drive 

New Braunfels TX, 78132 

Re: Abandon OSSF - Lot 24, Rolling Hills Estates, Unit 1 
(Permit # 92097) 

To Brenda/Brandon: 

This letter will serve to outline the abandonment procedure and 
requirements for the above refe~nced Septic Permit. The existing Hoot 
LA-500 aerobic treatment unit will be disconnected from all electrical - --,_ 

and-sewer connections. In addition, the inlet & outlet will be capped off 
I ,_ ' 

and inspected by Comal County to be compliant. A separate and new 
permit will n·eed to be applied for this ATU' s use in the future. 

Equivalent protection will be maintained, provided no alterations 
are made to this tank after being inspected. In my professional opinion, 
this A TU will not pose a threat to the environment or public health. 

Sincerely, 

Frank Oranday R.S. 
____ ,,,, 
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Comal County Environmental Health 
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Address:

Installer Name: OSSF Installer #:

2nd Inspection Date:1st Inspection Date: 3rd Inspection Date:

Inspector Name: Inspector Name:  Inspector Name:

Permit#:
No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

1

SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS & 
SETBACK DISTANCES Site and Soil 
Conditions Consistent with 
Submitted Planning Materials 

285.31(a) 
285.30(b)(1)(A)(iv) 
285.30(b)(1)(A)(v) 
285.30(b)(1)(A)(iii) 
285.30(b)(1)(A)(ii) 
285.30(b)(1)(A)(i)

2

SITE AND SOIL CONDITIONS & 
SETBACK DISTANCES Setback 
Distances 
Meet Minimum Standards

285.91(10) 
285.30(b)(4) 

285.31(d)

3

SEWER PIPE Proper Type Pipe 
from Structure to Disposal System 
(Cast Iron, Ductile Iron, Sch. 40, 
SDR 26)

285.32(a)(1)

4

SEWER PIPE Slope from the Sewer 
to the Tank at least 1/8 Inch Per 
Foot 285.32(a)(3)

5

SEWER PIPE Two Way Sanitary -  
Type Cleanout Properly Installed  
(Add. C/O Every 100' &/or 90  
degree bends)

285.32(a)(5)

6

PRETREATMENT Installed (if  
required) TCEQ Approved List  
PRETREATMENT Septic Tank(s) 
Meet Minimum Requirements

285.32(b)(1)(G) 
285.32(b)(1 )(E)(iii) 
285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv) 

285.32(b)(1)(F) 
285.32(b)(1)(B) 

285.32(b)(1)(C)(i) 
285.32(b)(1)(C)(ii) 

285.32(b)(1)(D) 
285.32(b)(1)(E) 
285.32(b)(1)(A) 

285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(II) 
285.32(b)(1)(E)(i) 

285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)(I)

7

PRETREATMENT Grease  
Interceptors if required for  
commercial

285.34(d)

Inspector Notes:
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No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

8

SEPTIC TANK Tank(s) Clearly 
Marked SEPTIC TANK If SingleTank, 
2Compartments Provided 
withBaffle SEPTIC TANK Inlet 
Flowline Greater than3" and " T " 
Provided on Inlet and OutletSEPTIC 
TANK Septic Tank(s) MeetMinimum 
Requirements  

285.32(b)(1)
(E)285.91(2)285.32(b)(1)

(F)285.32(b)(1)(E)
(iii)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)
(II)285.32(b)(1)(E)(ii)

(I)285.32(b)(1)(E)
(i)285.32(b)(1)

(D)285.32(b)(1)(C)
(ii)285.32(b)(1)(C)

(i)285.32(b)(1)
(B)285.32(b)(1)

(A)285.32(b)(1)(E)(iv)

9

ALL TANKS Installed on 4" Sand 
Cushion/ Proper Backfill Used 285.32(b)(1)(F) 

285.32(b)(1)(G) 
285.34(b)

10

SEPTIC TANK Inspection / Clean  
Out Port & Risers Provided on  
Tanks Buried Greater than 12"  
Sealed and Capped

285.38(d)

11

SEPTIC TANK Secondary restraint 
system providedSEPTIC TANK Riser 
permanently fastened to lid or cast 
into tank SEPTIC TANK Riser cap 
protected against unauthorized 
intrusions

285.38(d) 
285.38(e)

12

SEPTIC TANK Tank Volume  
Installed

13

PUMP TANK Volume Installed

14

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Size 
Installed

15

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT  
Manufacturer 
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT 
Model 
Number

16

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Absorptive
285.33(a)(4) 
285.33(a)(1) 
285.33(a)(2) 
285.33(a)(3)

17

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Leaching  
Chamber 285.33(a)(1) 

285.33(a)(3) 
285.33(a)(4) 
285.33(a)(2)

18

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Evapo- 
transpirative 285.33(a)(3) 

285.33(a)(4) 
285.33(a)(1) 
285.33(a)(2)

Comal County Environmental Health 
OSSF Inspection Sheet
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Page 3

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

19

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Drip Irrigation

285.33(c)(3)(A)-(F)

20

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Soil 
Substitution 285.33(d)(4)

21

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Pumped 
Effluent 285.33(a)(4) 

285.33(a)(3) 
285.33(a)(1) 
285.33(a)(2)

22

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Gravelless Pipe 
285.33(a)(3) 
285.33(a)(2) 
285.33(a)(4) 
285.33(a)(1)

23

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Mound  
285.33(a)(3) 
285.33(a)(1) 
285.33(a)(2) 
285.33(a)(4)

24

DISPOSAL SYSTEM Other 
(describe) (Approved Design) 285.33(d)(6) 

285.33(c)(4)

25

DRAINFIELD Absorptive Drainline 
3" PVC 
or 4" PVC

26

DRAINFIELD Area lnstalled  

27

DRAINFIELD Level to within 1 inch 
per 25 feet and within 3 inches 
over entire excavation 285.33(b)(1)(A)(v)

28

DRAINFIELD Excavation Width 
DRAINFIELD Excavation Depth 
DRAINFIELD Excavation Separation 
DRAINFIELD Depth of Porous Media 
DRAINFIELD Type of Porous Media 

29

DRAINFIELD Pipe and Gravel - 
Geotextile Fabric in Place 285.33(b)(1)(E)

30

DRAINFIELD Leaching Chambers 
DRAINFIELD Chambers - Open End 
Plates w/Splash Plate, Inspection 
Port & Closed End Plates in Place 
(per manufacturers spec.)

285.33(c)(2)

31

LOW PRESSURE DISPOSAL 
SYSTEM Adequate Trench Length 
& Width, and Adequate 
Separation Distance between 
Trenches

285.33(d)(1)(C)(i)

Comal County Environmental Health 
OSSF Inspection Sheet



Comal County Environmental Health 
OSSF Inspection Sheet

Page 4

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

32

EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Utilized 
Only by Single Family Dwelling 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM 
Topographic Slopes 
< 2.0% EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM 
Adequate Length of Drain Field ( 1000 
Linear ft. for 2 bedrooms or Less 
& an additional 400 ft. for each 
additional bedroom ) 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral 
Depth of 18 inches to 3 ft. & Vertical 
Separation of 1ft on bottom and 2 ft. to 
restrictive horizon and ground water 
respectfully 
EFFLUENT DISPOSAL SYSTEM Lateral 
Drain Pipe (1.25 - 1.5" dia.) & Pipe Holes 
( 3/16 - 1/4" dia. Hole Size ) 5 ft. Apart

285.33(b)(3)(A) 
285.33(b)(3)(A) 

285.33(b)(3)
(B)285.91(13) 

285.33(b)(3)(D) 
285.33(b)(3)(F)

33

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Is 
Aerobic Unit Installed According 
to Approved Guidelines.

285.32(c)(1)

34

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT 
Inspection/Clean Out Port & 
Risers Provided 
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT 
Secondary restraint system 
provided AEROBIC TREATMENT 
UNIT Riser permanently fastened 
to lid or cast into tank 
AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT Riser 
cap protected against 
unauthorized intrusions

35

AEROBIC TREATMENT UNIT 
Chlorinator Properly Installed with 
Chlorine Tablets in Place.

36

PUMP TANK Is the Pump Tank an 
approved concrete tank or other 
acceptable materials & 
construction 
PUMP TANK Sampling Port 
Provided in the Treated Effluent 
Line 
PUMP TANK Check Valve and/or 
Anti- Siphon Device Present When 
Required 
PUMP TANK Audible and Visual 
High Water Alarm Installed on 
Separate Circuit From Pump

37

PUMP TANK Inspection/Clean Out 
Port & Risers Provided 
PUMP TANK Secondary restraint 
system provided 
PUMP TANK Riser permanently 
fastened to lid or cast into tank 
PUMP TANK Riser cap protected 
against unauthorized intrusions

38

PUMP TANK Secondary restraint 
system provided

39

PUMP TANK Electrical 
Connections in Approved Junction 
Boxes / Wiring Buried



Comal County Environmental Health 
OSSF Inspection Sheet

No. Description Answer Citations Notes 1st Insp. 2nd Insp. 3rd Insp.

40

APPLICATION AREA Distribution 
Pipe, Fitting, Sprinkler Heads & 
Valve Covers Color Coded Purple? 

285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii)(II) 
285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii)(III) 

285.33(d)(2)(G)(v) 
285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii) 
285.33(d)(2)(G)(iv) 
285.33(d)(2)(G)(i) 
285.33(d)(2)(G)(ii) 

285.33(d)(2)(G)(iii)(I)

41

APPLICATION AREA Low Angle 
Nozzles Used / Pressure is as 
required 
APPLICATION AREA Acceptable 
Area, nothing within 10 ft of 
sprinkler heads? 
APPLICATION AREA The 
Landscape Plan is as Designed  

285.33(d)(2)(G)
(i)285.33(d)(2)

(A)285.33(d)(2)(F)

42

APPLICATION AREA Area Installed

43

PUMP TANK Meets Minimum 
Reserve Capacity Requirements

44

PUMP TANK Material Type & 
Manufacturer

45

PUMP TANK Type/Size of Pump 
Installed
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1

Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Maria Oranday; thomas@newheritagehomes.org
Subject: 118618.pdf
Attachments: 118618.pdf

Frank. 
            Per our phone conversation, please write a separate letter for permit 92097 of how you are abandoning the 

OSSF. We will need to inspect the disconnection during the inspection process. 

Property Owner/Agent, 

Attached is a copy of the Permit to Construct. 

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



Permit of Authorization to Construct an On-Site Sewage Facility

Permit Valid For One Year From Date Issued

118618

560  WICKFORD WAY 

CANYON LAKE, TX 78133

Rolling Hills Estates

1

23

na

Subdivision:

Unit:

Lot:

Block:

Permit Number:

Issued This Date:

This permit is hereby given to:

To start construction of a private, on-site sewage facility located at:

APPROVED MINIMUM SIZES AS PER ATTACHED DESIGN

This permit gives permission for the construction of the above referenced on-site facility to 

commence. Installation must be completed by an installer holding a valid registration card from the 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ).  Installation and inspection must comply with 

current TCEQ and Comal County requirements.

Call (830) 608-2090 to schedule inspections.

Type of System: Aerobic

Drip Irrigation

Acreage:  0.0000

06/11/2025

New Heritage Homes Inc.



Kathy Griffin
Typewritten Text
118618

Kathy Griffin
Received



Kathy Griffin
Typewritten Text
118618

Kathy Griffin
Received



Frank Oranday

Aerobic Treatment W/ drip tubing emitter

600 gpd

1,200 Required

240

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X







New Heritage Homes Inc.

LTO 2 Years

New Heritage Homes Inc.
560 Wickford Way

Canyon Lake              TX 78133 
Comal

714.326.5100
thomas@newheritagehomes.org







 

OSSF SOIL EVALUATION REPORT 

Date:   5/1/2025                                                                   Site Evaluator Information: 
Applicant Information:                                                      Name: Frank Oranday  
Name: New Heritage Homes Inc.                                      Company:  

                                                                                  Address: PO box 754 
                          City, State, & Zip: Spring Branch TX, 78070 

 
                                                                        Phone: 210.510.8996 

          Email: frankoranday@gmail.com 
 
Property Location:                                                             Installer Information:                            
                Name: Frank Oranday 
Street/Road Address: 560 Wickford Way                       Company: F.E.S Construction  

                                           Address: P.O. box 754 
City: Canyon Lake, TX   Zip: 78133                               City, State, & Zip: Spring Branch TX, 78070 
Additional Info: Comal County                                       Email: frankoranday@gmail.com 
                                                                                             Phone: 210.823.3477 

Depth             Texture         Soil Texture          Structure (for          Drainage      Restrictive   Observation  

                        Class                                             Class III- blocky,                           Horizon 
                   platy or massive) 
 
Soil Boring #1         III                  0-12” Clay Loam               Blocky                        <30% gravel Bedrock 
12”                                         12”+ limestone  
  
Soil Boring #2         III                 Same as above  
12”                                          

FEATURES OF SITE AREA 
 

Presence of 100-year flood zone: NO                                                             Presence of upper water shed: NO 
Existing or proposed water well in nearby area: NO                                   Organized sewage service available to lot: NO 
Presence of adjacent ponds, streams, water impoundments: NO 
 
I certify that the findings of this report are based on my field observations and are accurate to the best of my ability. The 
site evaluation and OSSF design are subject to approval by the TCEQ or the local authorized agent. The planning 
materials and the OSSF design should not be considered final until a permit to construct has been issued. 
 
Site Evaluator:                                                                                         License No.: OS-0035274     Exp: 3/31/2026 
NAME: Frank Oranday                                                                         TDH:  
 
Signature: 



LANSCAPING: 

AEROBIC TREATMENT DRIP TUBING SYSTEM 
DESIGNED FOR: New Heritage Homes inc. 

SITE ADDRESS: 560 Wickford Way 

The site of installation will include a 3 BR. Home (1,350 Sq.ft) to be treated by a proposed 
aerobic treatment plant utilizing drip irrigation tubing as the most suitable system for the underlying 
soil. 

PROPOSED SYSTEM: 

A 3" or 4" SCH 40 PVC pipe discharges from the residence into a 600 gal/day aerobic treatment 
plant containing a 353 gallon pretreatment tank and a 768 gallon pump chamber. The pump is activated 
by a time controller allowing the distribution 10 times per day with an 8 minute run time with the float 
set to pump 240 gallons per day. A high level audible and visual alarm will activate should the pump fail. 
Distribution from the pump is through a self-flushing 100 Mesh Spin filter and subsequently through a 1" 
SCH 40 manifold allowing effluent distribution to 830 l.f. of drip tubing lines spaced 2ft. apart with .61" 
emitters set every two feet. A pressure gauge will be installed on the pump tank side for the flush line 
manifold and shall maintain a pressure of at least 25 PSI and a maximum of 45 PSI. A 1" SCH 40 return 
line will flush each cycle back to the pump tank. Vacuum breakers will be installed at the highest point of 
the drip field for the supply and flush manifold to prevent siphoning. Drip field will be scarified and built 
up 6" before laying drip lines then covered with a minimum 6" of Class II or Ill soil. Seeding or sod will be 
added upon completion. 

~ 
6/24/25 

Brandon Olvera
Received





AEROBIC TREATMENT- DRIP TUBING SYSTEM 
SITE ADDRESS: 560 Wickford Way 

LANSCAPING/ VEGETATION PLAN: 

The site of installation consists of a suitable topography for the proposed system and 
furthermore is comprised of cedar trees and low-level grass plants. 

VEGETATION ESTABLISHMENT: 

The distribution area will be established by spreading native grass seed over the covered 
drip field, otherwise sodded. Immediately after seed dispersal or sodding, it is the responsibility 
of contractor or Homeowner to water the area to promote rapid growth and stabilization.  

Frank Oranday R.S. 



FRANK ORANDAY 

15008 Canterbury Rd.  

Spring Branch, TX, 78070 

(210) 510-8996 

 

Comal County Engineer’s Office 

195 David Jonas Drive 

New Braunfels TX, 78132 

       Re: variance request 560 Wickford Way, Canyon Lake TX 78133 

To Brenda/Brandon: 

 I am submitting a request to grant a variance for the placement of 

waterlines less than 10 feet from sewer line and other OSSF components 

as required by TCEQ rules Chapter 285 Table X, because of limited 

space available.  

 Equivalent protection will be maintained by sleeving waterline 

with 2” SCH 40 PVC to comply with TAC 290. In my professional 

opinion, this crossing will not pose a threat to the environment or public 

health. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Frank Oranday R.S.  

6/25/25

Brandon Olvera
Received



6/24/25

-INSTALL: 
• 10 ROWS @ 70' 
• 2 ROWS @ 65' 

-830 L.F. OF DRIP TUBING 
SPACED 2' APART 

NOTE 

HOOT ~ s• 
LA-500 ATU 
PERMIT (#92097) 

I 

I 
I 

WATER LINE WILL BE 
SLEEVED IN 2" SCH 40 PVC 
WITHIN 10' OF SEWER LINE. 
THIS WILL PROVIDE 
EQUIVALENT PROTECTION 
FOR THE SETBACK 
REQUIREMENTS OF TAC 285 
AND SHALL COMPLY WITH 
TAC CHAPTER 290. 

I 

LEGEND 
() = CLEANOUT 

0 = SUPPLY 

□ = RETURN 

* 
= TEST HOLES 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I I 

I / 
I / 
I I 
I / 

l 

I 

3 BR 
1,350 Sq.Ft. 

NEW HERITAGE HOMES INC. 
560 WICKFORD WAY 
CANYON LAKE TEXAS, 78133 
ROLLING HILLS ESTA TES, UNIT 1 
LOT 23 
COMAL COUNTY 

SCALE: 1 "=20' 

-INSTALL 3" or 4" SCH40 
PVC TO TANK 

-INSTALL VACUUM 
BREAKER AT WGHEST 
POINT ON FLUSH AND 
SUPPLYLINE 

Brandon Olvera
Received





_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
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June 4, 2025 118618 

RE: 560 Wickford Way 
 Rolling Hills Estates 1 
 Lot 23 

 Dear Property Owner & Agent, 

Thank you for your submission. We have reviewed the planning materials for the referenced 
permit application, and unfortunately, they are insufficient. To proceed with processing this 
permit, we require the following:  

1. What is happening with the existing system? P: 92097 
2. Was the waterline relocated? 
3. Was the pool removed? 
4. Revise accordingly and resubmit. 

 

If you have any questions, you can email me or call the office. 

Thank You, 

 

|   Brandon Olvera   |   Designated Representative OS0034792   | 

|   Comal County   |   www.cceo.org   |   f: 830-608-2078   |   e: olverb@co.comal.tx.us   |

Brandon Olvera
Accepted

Brandon Olvera
Accepted

Brandon Olvera
Accepted



Brandon Olvera
Void



 
AEROBIC TREATMENT DRIP TUBING SYSTEM  
DESIGNED FOR:  New Heritage Homes inc. 

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
 
 A 3” or 4” SCH 40 PVC pipe discharges from the residence into a 600 gal/day aerobic treatment 
plant containing a 353 gallon pretreatment tank and a 768 gallon pump chamber. The pump is activated 
by a time controller allowing the distribution 10 times per day with an 8 minute run time with the float 
set to pump 240 gallons per day. A high level audible and visual alarm will activate should the pump fail. 
Distribution from the pump is through a self-flushing 100 Mesh Spin filter and subsequently through a 1” 
SCH 40 manifold allowing effluent distribution to 852  l.f. of drip tubing lines spaced 2ft. apart with .61” 
emitters set every two feet. A pressure gauge will be installed on the pump tank side for the flush line 
manifold and shall maintain a pressure of at least 25 PSI and a maximum of 45 PSI. A 1” SCH 40 return 
line will flush each cycle back to the pump tank. Vacuum breakers will be installed at the highest point of 
the drip field for the supply and flush manifold to prevent siphoning. Drip field will be scarified and built 
up 6” before laying drip lines then covered with a minimum 6” of Class II or III soil. Seeding or sod will be 
added upon completion.  
 
 
 

Brandon Olvera
Void



06/09/2025

Brandon Olvera
Received

Brandon Olvera
Void



Olvera,Brandon

From: Olvera,Brandon
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 8:48 AM
To: Maria Oranday
Cc: Hendry,Clint
Subject: RE: 118618.pdf

Also, 
The proximity of the waterline to the drip field needs to be in the form of a variance request. 

Thank You, 

|    Brandon Olvera   |   Designated Representative OS0034792   |   Comal County   |   www.cceo.org   |
|    195 David Jonas Dr, New Braunfels, TX-78132   |   t: 830-608-2090   |   f: 830-608-2078   |  
|    e: olverb@co.comal.tx.us   |

Brandon Olvera
Accepted



Brandon Olvera
CCEO Copy



Brandon Olvera
CCEO Copy
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